SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
March 8, 2012
9:00 a.m.

Please note: The first non-routine item on the agenda is Closed Session. The Board will
reconvene in open session at 10:00 a.m. or immediately following the Closed Session,
whichever is later.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, March 8, 2012,
in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20" Street, Oakland,

California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under General
Discussion and Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email or via regular mail upon request.
Complete agenda packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later
than 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Those interested in being on the mailing list for meeting
notices (email or regular mail) can do so by providing the District Secretary with the appropriate
address.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov: in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 231 Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may

desire in connection with;

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.
2. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of February 23, 2012.* Board
requested to authorize.
B. Fiscal Year 2012 Second Quarter Financial Report.* Board requested to
accept.
3. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)
A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS; PUBLIC EMPLOYEE
PERFORMANCE
Agency Negotiators: Directors McPartland, Radulovich, and Sweet
Titles: General Manager, General Counsel, Controller-Treasurer,
District Secretary, and Independent Police Auditor
Gov’t. Code Sections: 54957 and 54957.6
10:00 a.m.
or immediately following the Closed Session, whichever is later
4. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Sweet, Chairperson
A. Fiscal Year 2013 Budget: Financial Priorities.* For information.
5. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director Fang, Chairperson
A. Award of Contract No. 15PB-110A, Earthquake Safety Program Aerial
Structures — A Line North.* Board requested to authorize.
6. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS. ACCESS. AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Blalock, Chairperson
NO ITEMS.
7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

NO REPORT.

* Attachment available 2 0f3



8. BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports. For information.

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

9. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

* Attachment available 30f3



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,649th Meeting
February 23, 2012

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 23, 2012, convening at 9:05 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California. President McPartland presided;
Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, and McPartland.
Absent: None. Directors Fang, Radulovich, and Sweet entered the Meeting later.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of February 9, 2012.
£ Procurement of Replacement Non-Revenue Service Vehicles.
3 Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8897, Train Operator Uniforms.
4. Award of Contract No. 79HW-110, Oakland Portal Hardening.

President McPartland announced that at the request of a member of the public Award of Contract
No. 79HW-110, Oakland Portal Hardening, would be removed from Consent Calendar.

Director Blalock made the following motions as a unit. Director Keller seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes —6: Directors Blalock, Franklin, Keller,
Murray, Raburn, and McPartland. Noes —0. Absent —3: Directors Fang, Radulovich, and
Sweet.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of February 9, 2012, be approved.

2. That the General Manager be authorized, pursuant to Government Code
Section 54205 and Public Contract Code Section 10298, to purchase
replacement non-revenue service vehicles through State of California
Department of General Services contracts for an amount not to exceed
$990,000.00, including applicable taxes and State fees.

3 That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 8897, an estimated quantity contract for the Procurement of Train
Operator Uniforms, to Banner Uniform Center, for the bid price of
$429,241.69, including all applicable sales tax, pursuant to notification to
be issued by the General Manager, and subject to compliance with the
District’s protest procedures.



DRAFT

President McPartland brought the matter of Award of Contract No. 79HW-110, Oakland Portal
Hardening, before the Board.

Mr. Floyd Chavez addressed the Board.
Director Radulovich entered the Meeting.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Ms. Diana LaCome
Mr. Bret Taber

The item was discussed. Director Blalock moved that the General Manager be authorized to
award Contract No. 79HW-110, Portal Hardening, to Taber Construction, Inc., for the Base Bid
Price of $1,282,000.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject
to the District’s protest procedures and the Department of Homeland Security’s procedures
related to protests; and that the General Manager also be authorized to exercise the Option Bid
Items: A for $41,000.00, B for $205,000.00, and C for $144,000.00. Director Keller seconded
the motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes — 6: Directors Blalock, Franklin, Keller,
Murray, Raburn, and McPartland. Noes — 1: Director Radulovich. Absent —2: Directors Fang
and Sweet.

President McPartland announced that the order of items on the agenda would be changed.

President McPartland brought the matter of Resolution Expressing Support for Prosecution of
Attacks on District Front Line Staff to the Fullest Extent of the Law before the Board.

Ms. Antonette Bryant addressed the Board.
Director Fang entered the Meeting.

Mr. James Stanek addressed the Board.
Director Sweet entered the Meeting.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Ms. Marilyn Fong

Mr. John Buitrago

Mr. Chris Finn

Ms. Antonette Bryant

Mr. Leano Rice

The item was discussed. President Franklin amended the resolution to add the phrase “Be it
further resolved that the District will also engage in a more comprehensive approach in
addressing the safety of our front-line employees,” and moved adoption of Resolution No. 5187,
In the Matter of Adopting a Resolution Expressing the Board of Directors’ Support for the
Prosecution of Attacks on District Front-Line Staff to the Fullest Extent of the Law. President
McPartland seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes —9:
Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.
Noes — 0.

e



DRAFT

President McPartland brought the matter of Citizen Review Board Appointment before the
Board. Mr. Duron presented the item.

Reverend Daniel Buford addressed the Board.

The Board members completed weighted voting nomination forms to determine the At-Large
appointee.

While the votes were being tallied, Director Sweet requested the reconsideration of the matter of
Award of Contract No. 79HW-110, Oakland Portal Hardening. Director Franklin moved that the
item be reconsidered. Director McPartland seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous
electronic vote. Ayes —9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland. Noes — 0. The item was moved to the Engineering and
Operations portion of the agenda.

President McPartland brought the matter of Proposed Amendments to Citizen Review Board
Model before the Board. Ms. Marcia deVaughn, Deputy General Manager, presented the item.

Director Keller requested changing the word “shall” to “may” in Chapter 2-05, Sections B, C,
and D. Director Radulovich moved that the Board amend the BART Citizen Oversight Model
previously adopted on August 13, 2009, and amended on January 13, 2010, to reflect changes as
detailed in Attachment A, and including Director Keller’s changes. Director Blalock seconded
the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes —9: Directors Blalock, Fang,
Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland. Noes — 0. (Attachment
A is attached and hereby made a part of these Minutes.)

President McPartland returned to the matter of Citizen Review Board Appointment. Reverend
Daniel Buford, receiving the highest number of votes in the weighted voting exercise, was
recommended as the At-Large Citizen Review Board representative. Director Raburn moved the
ratification of Rev. Buford’s appointment. President McPartland seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes—9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin, Keller,
Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland. Noes — 0.

Director Sweet, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of District
Bond Rating Update before the Board. Mr. Scott Schroeder, Controller/Treasurer presented the
item. The item was discussed.

Director Fang, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of
Increase Amount of Purchase Order No. CM5205-12, with All American Elevator Co., for
Emergency Elevator and Escalator Repair Services, before the Board. Mr. Paul Oversier,
Assistant General Manager, Operations, presented the item. Director Raburn moved that the
General Manager be authorized to increase the amount of the Purchase Order with All American
Elevator Co. for emergency elevator and escalator repairs service by $80,000.00 as requested, to
bring the total dollar amount of this Purchase Order to $170,000.00. Director Blalock seconded
the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes —9: Directors Blalock, Fang,
Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland. Noes — 0.



DRAFT

Director Fang returned to the matter of Award of Contract No. 79HW-110, Oakland Portal
Hardening. Mr. Oversier and Mr. Anthony Seung, Principal Engineer, presented the item. The
item was discussed. Director Keller requested that it be put on the record that there was no legal
basis for the Board not awarding the Contract as recommended by staff.

Mr. Leano Rice addressed the Board.

Director Keller moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 79HW-
110, Portal Hardening, to Taber Construction, Inc., for the Base Bid Price of $1,282,000.00,
pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to the District’s protest
procedures and the Department of Homeland Security’s procedures related to protests; and that
the General Manager also be authorized to exercise the Option Bid Items: A for $41,000.00, B
for $205,000.00, and C for $144,000.00. Director Blalock seconded the motion, which carried
by electronic vote. Ayes — 7: Directors Blalock, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
and McPartland. Noes —2: Directors Fang and Sweet.

Director Blalock, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Committee, brought the matter of Change Order to Agreement No. 6G4544, with Cordoba
Corporation, for Central Processing Services for the Regional Transit Discount Card Program
(C.O. No. 4), before the Board. Ms. Julie Yim, Department Manager, Customer Service, and
Ms. Carol Walb, Customer Service, presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director Sweet moved that the General Manager be authorized to execute Change Order No. 4 to
Agreement No. 6G4544, with Cordoba Corporation, in an amount not to exceed $310,909.00,
and to extend the term of the Agreement to December 15, 2012. Director Franklin seconded the
motion.

Mr. Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

The motion carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes —9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin,
Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland. Noes — 0.

Director Fang exited the Meeting.

President McPartland called for the General Manager’s report. General Manager Grace
Crunican reported on steps she had taken and meetings she had participated in. Mr. Oversier
reported on the success of the District’s 24-hour service over the past weekend during the closure
of the Bay Bridge.

President McPartland called for Board Member Reports.

Director Keller reported that he had attended the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board
Meeting and that he had met with President McPartland to tour the eBART project.

Director Blalock reported that he had attended the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority
Board Meeting and a Fremont City Council meeting.

Director Sweet reported that she had attended many meetings.

e



DRAFT

President McPartland reported that he had attended many meetings, and he invited Board
members to a TransBay Tube exercise on February 26.

Director Murray reported she had promoted Dust, Rust and Rail tour to Walnut Creek City
Council, had attended a community meeting on transit-oriented development at Walnut Creek
Station, and attended the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board Meeting.

Director Raburn reported he had attended the Oakland mayor’s America’s Cup meeting, an
economic forecast meeting with the mayors of Oakland and San Francisco, the Oakland Airport
Connector Joint Administrative Committee, a meeting with the Telegraph-Temescal Business
Improvement District, the Oakland Merchants Leadership forum, and a Metropolitan
Transportation Commission meeting.

President McPartland brought Roll Call for Introductions before the Board.

Director Radulovich requested a report on restoring 15 minute service, including load factors on
the shoulders for the peak period and options.

Director Sweet requested agendizing the potential joining of the Richmond Main Street Business
Improvement District.

Director Keller requested a review of the recent Bay Bridge closure ridership performance for
inclusion in analysis and potential development of robust bus service during hours BART does
not operate.

President McPartland called for General Discussion and Public Comment Mr. Jerry Grace and
Mr. Leano Rice addressed the Board.

President McPartland announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 10-A
(Conference with Labor Negotiators; Public Employee Performance Evaluation) of the regular
meeting agenda, and that the Board would reconvene in open session at the conclusion of the
closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:36 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 12:46 p.m.
Directors present: Directors Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, and McPartland.
Absent: Directors Blalock, Fang, and Sweet.

The Board Meeting recessed at 1:58 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 1:59 p.m.

-8



DRAFT

Directors present: Directors Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, and McPartland.
Absent: Directors Blalock, Fang, and Sweet.

President McPartland brought the matter of Compensation and Benefits for General Manager,
General Counsel, Controller-Treasurer, District Secretary, and Independent Police Auditor
before the Board.

President McPartland made the following motion: That effective during the next regular BART
pay period the General Counsel, Controller-Treasurer and the District Secretary shall each
receive a one-time $3,000.00 lump sum payment in lieu of a salary increase; that the current
Management Incentive Pay of each of the five Board-appointed officers shall be transferred into
their annual base salary with no resulting increase in total annual compensation as a result of the
transfer; that any cost of living increases previously attached to Management Incentive Pay will
no longer be applicable; that the resulting base salary for each of the officers will be General
Manager - $320,000.00, General Counsel - $243,500.00, Controller-Treasurer - $214,455.00,
District Secretary - $168,839.00, and Independent Police Auditor - $161,500.00; and that the
Board President be authorized to execute such conforming and clarifying amendments to the
employment agreements of the Board appointees as may be recommended by the Associate
General Counsel. Director Murray seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic
vote. Ayes — 6: Directors Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, and McPartland.
Noes — 0. Absent —3: Directors Blalock, Fang, and Sweet.

Board Meeting was adjourned at 2:01 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: March 2, 2012
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: FY12 Second Quarter Financial Report

The FY12 Second Quarter Financial Report (October - December 2011) is attached. The net operating
result was favorable to budget ($3.3M) for the quarter due to better than budget operating sources offsetting
over budget operating expenses. This brings the year-to-date favorable result to $11.6M.

Operating Sources
Ridership, although still growing, slowed slightly from the pace of growth seen in the first quarter of
FY12. Core system average weekday trips grew 5% and SFO Extension trips grew 8%, compared to one
year earlier. Through December, trips are 4% above budget and 6% above the first half of FY11. Continued
gains in regional employment, as well as higher gas prices, contributed to the growth.

Sales Tax revenue grew for the seventh quarter, increasing 10% from one year earlier ($3.8M over budget).
Most regional economic forecasts attribute a large part of this growth to increased consumer demand after
limited spending during the recession. Generally, this demand is expected to return to lower, more
sustainable levels in the future.

Operating Uses
Expenses were unfavorable to budget by $1.3M (1%) this quarter. Labor was unfavorable ($1.7M)
primarily due to overtime and was partially offset by the non labor favorable variance. The expense budget
is projected to remain tight the rest of the year. Year-to-date, the District is slightly over budget ($0.7M, or
0.3%), however, we may not be able to sustain the current small variance. Last year through mid-year
operating expense was also less than 1% over budget, but we ended the year over budget by 2.1% or $10M.
Therefore, it is essential we continue to control expenses for the remainder of the year.

In closing, the financial results are better than projected when we developed the FY 12 budget nearly a year
ago. Continued, careful management of operating expenses should enable us to end the fiscal year with a
positive budget variance for the Operating Program. However, any positive financial result should be
evaluated in the context of BART’s funding deficits for the Capital Program.

[ ,
g dulindly,

Grace Crunican (\)

Ges Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



Revenue

eAvg weekday trips for the quarter were 5% over 2QFY11 (core trips
up 5% and SFO trips up 8% ). Ridership growth slowed slightly
compared to the 6% growth seen in 1Q12. Through Dec, total trips
were 4% over budget and net passenger revenue was 6% over budget.

Expense

eFor the quarter, labor and benefits were over budget by $1.7M
(1.9%) primarily due to overtime. Year to date, labor is essentially on
budget

®Electric Power is unfavorable YTD, by $0.4M, due to greater than
budgeted power usage.

®OPEB unfunded liability is shown as an expense and offset; there is
no bottom line impact.

eOther Non Labor was favorable by $1.4M for the quarter and $1.3M
YTD likely due to timing of budget vs. actual expenses.

Operating Deficit

® The operating deficit (revenue minus expense) was $4.3M favorable
for the quarter, due to over budget operating revenues.

Tax, Assistance and Allocations

eSales Tax grew 10% over 2QFY11, bringing the quarter $3.8M over
budget and YTD $5.7M over budget.

eProperty Tax $0.5M under budget due to timing.

®STA $4.5M under budget due to timing, however, it is expected to be
under budget at yr end due to allocation factors and reduced demand
for diesel.

eCapital Allocations $3.9M under budget: reduction in allocations due
to processing receipt of $1.8M SamTrans funding, $2.2M due to pass-
through grant timing, with corresponding reduction in Financial
assistance. Both variances have no impact to the bottom line nor to
the capital program.

Net Operating Result

eThe net operating result for the quarter was better than budget by
$5.1M, due to favorable revenues.

eQOperating ratio (revenue divided by expense) and rail cost per
passenger mile were favorable for the quarter and YTD due to better
than budget revenues and on budget expense.

Quarterly Financial Report

Second Quarter
Fiscal Year- 2012

Current Quarter
Budget Actual Var
84.1 89.7 6.7%

3.6 35 -3.6%

4.7 4.8 3.2%
92.4 98.0
90.2 91.9

4 13

8.9 9.2

3.9 3.8
23.2 21.8
126.6 127.9
(34.2) (29.9)

46.7 50.5 8.2%
18.2 152 -16.9%

5.4 9  -82.9%
(18.0) (183)  -1.7%
(10.7) (6.7)  36.8%

2 (1.8) 5

4 13 235.9%
421 410  -2.4%

7.8 111 5]
73.0%  766%  3.7%[l
03¢ ¢ 033¢ 3.9%[

($ Millions)

Revenue
Net Passenger Revenue
Parking Revenue
Other Operating Revenue
Total Net Operating Revenue

Expense
Net Labor
OPEB Unfunded Liability
Electric Power
Purchased Transportation
Other Non Labor
Total Operating Expense

Operating Surplus (Deficit)

Taxes and Financial Assistance
Sales Tax
Property Tax, Other Assistance
State Transit Assistance (STA)
Debt Service
Capital and Other Allocations
Op Reserve Alloc - SFO Ops
OPEB Unfunded Liability Offset
Net Financial Assistance

Net Operating Result

System Operating Ratio

Rail Cost / Passenger Mile

Year to Date
Budget Actual Var
172.2 182.9 6.2%

7.3 7.1 2.1%

9.3 9.3 0.4%
188.8 199.3 5.6%
184.6 184.5 0.1%

8 28  -258.9%
18.0 18.4 -2.3%

7.9 7.6 2.9%
44.8 43.5 3.0%
256.1 256.8 -0.3%
(67.3) (57.5)  14.6%[l
91.7 97.4 6.2%
20.0 168  -16.0%

5.4 9 -82.9%
(36.7) (37.0)  -0.9%
(24.2) (204)  15.9%

: (1.8) -

E: 28  258.9%

57.0 58.8 3.2%
(10.3) 1.3 B
73.7% 776%  3.9%[l
0.34 : 032 ¢ 41%[l

- No Problem

I:[ Caution: Potential Problem/Problem Being Addressed
- Significant Problem

* Totals may not add due to rounding to the nearest million.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors Date: March 2, 2012
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: Administration Agenda Item #4.A: FY13 Financial Priorities Presentation

The attached information will be presented at the March 8, 2012 Board of Directors meeting.
The presentation is for informational purposes only, and provides a preview of the upcoming
Fiscal Year 2013 budget, an overview of the District’s Capital and Operating budget priorities
and other important issues. This will be the first in a series of FY13 budget presentations; we
look forward to receiving the Board’s comments and feedback.

If you any questions, please contact Carter Mau, Executive Manager of Planning and Budget at
(510) 464-6194.

QGrace Crunican /

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



ba

7

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
. *ﬁ e (Qﬁ {v ,uf_‘: { Approve and forward to Board of Directors
DATE: /106G [ D BOARD INITIATEDMEM: No
Originator/Prepared by: Shirley JNg General Counsel Controllgt/T; District Secretary
Dept: TSD - H/EJ / :
D7 %
Signature/Date: ‘{)&/{ 214112 i 112.9(2 11 A pel
'Status: Routed ‘ ) \Date Created: 02/14/2012 ;
TITLE:
Award of Contract No. 15PB-110A, Earthquake Safety Program, Aerial Structures - A
Line North
NARRATIVE:
PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to award Contract No. 15PB-110A,
BART Earthquake Safety Program, Aerial Structures - A Line North to Atkinson Contractors,
LR

DISCUSSION:

The BART Earthquake Safety Program determined that the aerial structures on the Fremont line
require seismic strengthening. The work consists of additional reinforced concrete for pier
foundation and pier caps; fiber or steel encasement of pier columns; coordination with the Union
Pacific Railroad; and associated utilities and structural work. Contract No. 15PB-110A will
provide life safety retrofits for the A Line between Hegenberger Road in Oakland to Thornally
Drive in San Leandro. In addition, the Contract has three Options to exercise life safety retrofits
to three locations (Lake Merritt to Fruitvale, Fruitvale to Coliseum, and in the vicinity of Bayfair
Station) which are valid for 360 days from Notice to Proceed.

Advance Notice to Bidders was mailed on December 9, 2011 to 79 firms and Bid Documents
were sent to 22 plan rooms. The Contract was advertised on December 14, 2011. A total of 31
firms purchased copies of the Bid Documents. A pre-Bid meeting and site tour were conducted
on December 20, 2011 with 18 potential Bidders attending. Seven Bids were received and
publicly opened on January 17, 2012. ‘

The Bid submitted by Atkinson Contractors, LP was determined to be the low responsive Bid.
Review of the remaining Bids by District staff revealed that the Bids submitted by California
Engineering Contractors, Inc., Robert A. Bothman, Inc. and Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. had
arithmetical errors in the Bid Item totals and/or in the total Bid Price. Paragaraph 16.B,
Evaluation, of the Instructions to Bidders in the Contract Book clearly states that item totals are
provided by the Bidder for the convenience of the District and that the District will calculate the
total Bid Price based on the unit or lump sum prices bid. In the event of a discrepancy, the
District's calculations shall govern. The District's calculations find that the determination that



Atkinson Contractors, LP is the low responsive Bid is unchanged. Tabulation of the corrected
Bids (including the Option Bid Items), including the Engineer's Estimate, is as follows:

1. Atkinson Contractors, LP, Foothill Ranch, CA $ 28, 278,897.50
2. California Engineering Contractors, Inc., Pleasanton, CA $ 28, 505,951.16
3. Proven Management, Inc., San Francisco, CA $ 29.894.879.80
4. Robert A. Bothman, Inc., San Jose, CA $32,657,571.20
5. Diablo Contractors, Inc., San Ramon, CA $32.850,185.40
6. Disney Construction, Inc., Burlingame, CA $ 33,870,692.00
7. Roebbelen Contracting, Inc., El Dorado Hills, CA $41, 641,429.85
Engineer's Estimate $ 31.600.000.00

After review by staff, the apparent low Bidder, Atkinson Contractors, LP was deemed
responsive to the solicitation. The Bid Price has been determined to be fair and reasonable.
Examination of the Bidder's business experience and financial capabilities has resulted in a
determination that this Bidder is responsible.

This Contract was advertised pursuant to the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
DBE Program requirements for Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) funded contracts.
Under the Caltrans DBE Program requirements, only Underutilized DBEs (UDBE) can
participate under the race and gender conscious DBE goal. The Office of Civil Rights reviewed
the scope of work for this Contract and determined that there were subcontracting opportunities;
therefore, a UDBE participation goal of 9% was set for this Contract. Atkinson Contractors, LP
committed to subcontracting 12% to UDBEs.

Funding for this $28,278,897.50 Contract is estimated to support 673 job years as estimated
using the Capital Spending job impact assessment outlined in the April 2009 report by Economic
Development Research Group, Inc. for the American Public Transportation Association. The
estimate includes the total of all direct, indirect, and induced job years resulting from this award.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $28,278,898 for award of Contract No. 15PB-110A is included in the total project
budget for the FMS #15PB000, ESP-Aerial A Line North. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation.

As of 2/17/12, $115,270,848 is available for commitment for this project from the following
sources:

F/G 801F - ESP GO Bond $ 251875
F/G 801J - ESP GO Bond $ 102,990,973
F/G 3844/3836 - FHWA $ 10,648,388
F/G 535U/5351 - State Match (Prop 1B) $ 1,379,612

Total $115,270.848

Award of Contract No. 15PB-110A, ESPAerial Structures - A Line North 2



BART has expended $258,040 and encumbered $6,358,934 and reserved $0.00 to date for other
actions. This action will commit $28,278,898 leaving an available fund balance of $80,374,976.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVE:

The Board may decline to authorize award of the Contract. If the Contract is not awarded, BART
will be unable to implement the seismic retrofit of the A Line North aerial structures at this time
and the federal funding may be de-obligated. The Board may elect to reject all Bids and
authorize staff to readvertise. Under this alternative, staff would have to reissue the Contract and
obtain new Bids. This would result in additional cost and time to execute the required retrofits,
and there is no assurance that the Bids on a re-solicitation would be lower than those now
available for award.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:
MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 15PB-110A, Earthquake Safety
Program, Aerial Structures - A Line North to Atkinson Contractors, LP, for the Bid amount of
$19,169,881.00 and is authorized to exercise the three options for a total price of $9,109,016.50
pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District's protest

procedures and the Federal Highway Administration's requirements related to protest procedures.

Award of Contract No. 15PB-110A, ESPAerial Structures - A Line North %!



FUNDING SUMMARY - EARTHQUAKE SAFETY PROGRAM

Current
Baseline Forecast
PROJECT ELEMENT Budget as of
2/23/12 REMARKS
ENVIRONMENTAL, ENGINEERING, AND
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT _
GEC (Bechtel Team) $105,000,000 $248,200,000
Other GEC $81,478.000 $0
Subtotal GEC $186,478,000 $248,200,000
CM $61,498,000 $81,000,000]
Environmental| $1,042,796 $2,198,237

I TOTALE, E & CM

$249,018,796

$331,398,237|

CONSTRUCTION
Transbay Tube
Oakland Ventilation Structure $1,033,000 $1,153,096]
Oakland Landside $17,970,000 $10,699,433} )
San Francisco Ferry Plaza
SFTS (including Tube liner) $73,037,000 $5,655,414
Marine Vibro Demo $101,285,000 $0
Stitching $82,962,000 $0
Additional TBT Retrofits $0 $55,892,057
Aerial Guideways
West Oakland/North Oakland $112,923,000 $68,700,000
. Fremont $178,224,000 $41,000,000
Concord $36,500,000 $11,700,000].
Richmond $80,155,000 $34,200,000f
San Francisco/Daly City| $36,590,000 $9,600,000f.
Stations (18) $126,961,000 $75,100,000
Other Structures
LMA $5,529,000 $12,100,000
Yds & Shops $12,436,000 $20,300,000].
Parking Structures $14,437,000 $14,600,000
At Grade Trackway| $22,361,000 i $0
34.5kV Replacement $42,000,000
Systems ~ $7,066,000 $18,000,000
[ TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $909,469,000 $420,700,000
[PROGRAM COSTS
Program Costs ( Hazmat, ROW, Consult, Staff) $159,894,204 $230,419,872
Contingency] $32,104,000 $270,822,048
I_ TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS $191,998,204 35-01.241 ,920

([BASELINE FUNDING

$1,350,486,000

[REVISED FUNDING

$1,253,340,157

$1,221,275,376 Adopted Funding
$32,064,781 Outside Adopted Funding

$32,064,781

2/28/2012




FY13 Budget - Financial Priorities

March 8, 2012





Agenda

e Capital Priorities and Outlook
* Operating Priorities and Outlook

e Summary





Capital Overview — FY13

e Funding Context

e Current MTC 25-year Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) fully funds Rail
Vehicle Replacement Project (requires local match from BART); provides
portion of Score 16 “high priority” (traction power, train control, rail
replacement) needs

* Leaves many State of Good Repair (SGR) needs with significant shortfall

e Upcoming RTP indicates shortfalls to continue; constrained Federal
budget could reduce available Federal funding in the future

* BART to receive funding for Stations Modernization in Alameda County
Sales Tax Reauthorization; potentially S90M over 30 years





2009 RTP shortfalls - through 2033

BART Total Capital Need

L L L

In Billions S0 $2 $4 $6 8 $10 $12 $14 $16
T 2035 - projected funding Vehicle funding plan - Phase |

1 1 1 1 1

$3.2B

$2.3B

Vehicles * Railway/Track  Guideway w/seismic Stations Facilities Systems

*BART local match of approximately $800M, source to be identified





Capital Challenges

Continue to meet Baseline Capital allocation requirements

* Match for grants, funding of inventory, work equipment, other essentials
Provide required BART contribution to Rail Vehicle Replacement
program

e Must match both Phase 1&2, total approx. S800M; MTC to provide $2.4 billion

Develop realistic strategy in FY13 for funding SGR, other needs

* Recognize long-term commitment of Federal sources to current programs, but
continue to pursue alternate sources, could include parcel tax, G.O. bond, parking
fees, fare surcharge, share of regional gas tax, federal reauthorization, etc.





Baseline FY13 Capital Allocations

e Local Match to Grants Requirement - S10M

*  Amount necessary to match 5307 and 5309 Federal grants (net of bridge
tolls)

e Stations and Facilities renovation - $S6.1M

 Lower scoring-ineligible activities such as relamping, shop and station
reroofing, lot repaving, facilities repair, signage

e Inventory buildup - S775K

* Maintains fleet service reliability and availability

e Non-revenue vehicle replacement - $1.3M
* Scheduled replacement of police cars and maintenance vehicles

Capitalized M&E maintenance - $1.2M

Capitalized tools and equipment - S450K





Rail Vehicle Replacement Program

BART’s Phase 1 S150M contribution to Railcar Replacement
Project was to be HSR funds; State Proposition 1B Station
Modernization

Approx. $22M has been funded with FY11 end of year
operating allocation and local match to prior grant; leaves
$128M to be funded

Staff continues advocacy for HSR and State Proposition 1B
funds

* Funding if secured can be part of BART’s local match

Staff also developing funding plan to increase operating to
capital allocations to meet local match requirement





Rail Vehicle Replacement Program

Per discussion at Nov 2011 Board

retreat, proposed budget will include
continuing annual $25M allocations to provide
S128M balance for Phase | contract award

Additional multiyear commitment for Phase 2
local match may yield significant project cost
savings

Combination of cost savings, allocations, HSR
and Prop 1B funds, advanced MTC funding
could allow contract award for both Phases

Staff to develop funding plan for Board
approval






Capital Challenges — Other Long-Term Priorities

-

e Continuation of Station =
Modernization Program ' |

* Escalator, elevator rehab, life safety
systems, architectural/station
finishes, ventilation, signage

* Security and safety improvements

* Fare collection

 Many long-term priority needs
may require a significant BART-
generated financial contribution
to match grant funding

e While others will require new
grants, creative funding and
additional self-help






Operating Priorities and Outlook

10





FY12 Budget Background

Revenue
* Average weekday ridership up 6% over FY11 through February
e Sales tax up 8% after two quarters

* Both exceed FY12 budget projections

Expense

* YTD through December slightly over budget in total; overtime S8M
unfavorable

* Work rule changes have produced savings and efficiencies, but some
have been difficult to achieve and OT is still increasing overall

* Netresult YTD favorable — revenues exceed slight expense overrun

* Trends expected to continue balance of fiscal year

FY12 budget directed most available funding to one-time capital
projects (S27M) vs. adding operating expense (S5M ongoing +
S3M one-time)

Operating Reserve 5% goal, currently 6% (S30M)





FY12 Operating Budget Outlook

Ridership
* Core system: 1Q +6%; 2Q +5%; Jan/Feb +7%
* FY12 projected: weekday trips 365,000 (new record — FYO8 was 357,800)
Sales tax
c 1Q+6%, 2Q +10%; 8% YTD
* FY12 projected: +$12M to $15M over budget ($193M)
* Less than pre-recession FY08 ($203M) but up from recession-impacted FY10 ($167M)

STA down $4.5M due to lower diesel sales and revised allocation factors

EXpense 0.3% (50.7M) unfavorable to-date

* Labor/benefits over budget — fewer vacancies due to past budget cuts
* Non-labor on budget to-date

* FY11 was over budget $S10M, will be difficult to maintain current small variance

FY12 Projected Net Result

e Can assist with unfunded critical capital needs ($S7.5B — 25 years)





390,000

370,000

350,000

330,000

310,000

290,000

270,000

250,000

Systemwide Average Weekday Trips

Jul

T

Aug

Sep

Oct
FY09

T T

Nov Dec Jan
FY10 mmmFY11

Feb
FY12

Mar

Apr

T

May

T

Jun

13





Sales Tax Forecast
$M

$200

$175

$150

$125

$100

FYo1 FYO2 FYO3 FYO4 FYO5 FY06 FYO7 FYO8 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13
$192 | $173 | S167 | S171 | $178 | $192 | S$199 | $203 | $184 | S$167 | S$181 | $193 | $203
12% -10% -3% 2% 5% 7% 4% 2% -9% -10% 9% 7% 5%

14





FY13 Operating Budget Outlook

Continued economic recovery
* Job growth, higher fuel prices, increased consumer spending

* Risks — state budget uncertainty, potential national/international problems

Ridership
° FY13: 3% growth to 376,000 from FY12 forecast
* Assumes 1.4% CPI-based fare increase on July 1, 2012
* Projecting higher than long-term average growth for FY13

Sales tax
* Some current spending is what was deferred during recession
* FY13: projecting $203M; 5% growth over FY12 forecast

State Transit Assistance (STA)

* Now linked to diesel sales tax receipts rather than defined State allocation
e Governor's Jan FY13 budget proposal maintains STA funding (518M to BART)





FY13 Operating Budget Outlook (cont.)

Pension costs increased in FY12; smaller increase for FY13 to $S63M
Medical costs health insurance +$4M to $50M; retiree med +$3M to $30M
Structural budget issue in Transportation needs to be addressed

Debt service anticipated refunding in FY13

FY13 will have funding for system reinvestment — capital need is ongoing
priority

16





Long-term Outlook

e BART’s financial health

needs to consider both Operating

and Capital programs

$100
Forecasts count on continued 5o
reliable service for increased
passenger demand — which 20
requires funding New Rail -$50
Cars and SGR 5 5100
. . . =
Otherwise, less ridership 6150
growth and higher operating
. -$200
costs for a less reliable system
-$250

Capital need assumes
$250M/year for SGR needs — -$300
more refined annual SGR
need under development

Draft FY12 SRTP/CIP
Combined Operating + Capital Result

i

== \\/ith CP|-based Fare Increases

== \\/ithout CPI-based Fare Increases

With CPl-based Fare Incr+Net Cap Needs

FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

17





FY13 Budget Funding Priorities

Core priorities: Safety, Reliability, Customer Convenience, Cleanliness
Compliance/regulatory issues

Maintain capital investment

* Maintain capacity/increase funding for capital (vs. ongoing operating expense)
* Priority capital projects requiring BART contribution

 Rail cars (~S800M)
e Other State of Good Repair needs

Operating issues

* Transportation labor budget
e Train cleanliness: continue seat replacement program
e Restore prior budget cuts in some areas; moderate staff increases under consideration

Maintain financial stability

e Although improving, economy is still recovering from recession

* Without STA and continuation of CPI-based fare policy (or equivalent revenue
measure), financial picture is much more challenging in future years





Summary

Successful BART service dependent on both capital and
operating investment, including annual operating to capital
contribution

Addition of ongoing operating costs needs to be carefully
evaluated
* BART funding obligation for rail cars alone is ~S800M

FY13 Budget funding available to invest in priority areas

* Rail Car replacement funding

* Critical SGR needs

* Transportation/System Service budget structure
* Positions to address critical ongoing issues

Long term outlook requires maintaining/enhancing revenues
and expense controls to address capital and operating needs





		FY13 Budget - Financial Priorities

		Agenda

		Capital Overview – FY13

		2009 RTP shortfalls - through 2033

		Capital Challenges

		Baseline FY13 Capital Allocations

		Rail Vehicle Replacement Program

		Rail Vehicle Replacement Program

		Capital Challenges – Other Long-Term Priorities

		Slide Number 10

		FY12 Budget Background

		FY12 Operating Budget Outlook

		Slide Number 13

		Slide Number 14

		FY13 Operating Budget Outlook

		FY13 Operating Budget Outlook (cont.)

		Long-term Outlook

		FY13 Budget Funding Priorities

		Summary



